Student Programming Board General Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 28, 2007 6:00 - 7:00 PM Location: Hub's Conference Rm.

- Ι. Call to Order: 6:05 PM
- Attendance: Chelsee, Brian, Iram, Wendy, Paul, Mel, Josh, Dusty, Lisa, and Simone. П.
- III. Approval of Wednesday, March 21 Minutes: Wendy (m), Josh (s), motion to approve the minutes is passed. IV.
 - President's and Vice President's Reports
 - PRESIDENT'S REPORTS: Elections to run for a position w/in ASI have started. Deadline to 1. turn in applications is for Sunday, April 8, 2007.
 - ASI website is running + functioning. Please check it out. 2
 - To learn how to regularly + consistently update the ASI website, please come to the training 3. sessions which will begin in the month of May of 2007.
 - 4. Hands Across CI will not be doing a Mountain Monogram. The Chumash tribe is against it for cultural + environmental reasons.
 - a. Alternatives: Possible look at other mountains to place the Mountain Monogram at.
 - Planning to finish this assignment somewhere in the months of September or b. October of 2007.
 - Co-Sponsorship w/ The Caesar Chavez Week is for tonight, March 28, 2007 from 8:30 10:30 5 PM. Please come to the event to show support.
 - Women's Luncheon is tomorrow, March 29, 2007 from 12:00 2:00 PM in the Hub. You don't 6. have to be a woman to come to the event. The event is to celebrate Women's Month.
 - 7. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORTS: There are a lot of SPB events for the month of April of 2007. Help is wanted for Battle of the Majors/College Clash + the Picnic!
 - 8 Day of Silence is for Wednesday, April 18, 2007. It's an event that opposes discrimination against Homosexual individuals (e.g. Gay, Lesbian, Bi, + Trans). Please participate for this event!
 - **Event Reports**
 - Toga Party Follow-Up: It was for Wednesday, March 7, 2007 from 7:30 10:30 PM. 1. Attendance for the event was anywhere from 10 – 15 people. The poorest attendance for an SPB event ever. Evaluations showed that people liked the refreshments, decorations, + music. There were a lot of problems w/ this event such as the date was changed, things needed to be carried out w/in 2 weeks or less. Toga Parties usually have alcohol; Cal State Channel Islands University is a Non-Alcohol Campus.
 - Battle of the Majors/College Clash is for the week of April 16, 2007. Mel, the co-chair of this 2. event is working on the scoreboard. Advertisements aren't finished yet, but will be very soon. There will be a Captain's meeting for Thursday, April 5, 2007 at 4:00 PM in the Hub. Please make announcements in your classes + word of mouth is always the best form of advertisement!
 - Picnic will not be having the Pennywise band play. There was no agreement on the contract. 3 However, we have a lot of \$ for the Picnic this year. We are still going forward w/ this event. It is a CSUCI tradition! The date has been changed from Saturday, April 21 to Saturday, April 28, 2007.
 - The event will be held in the Potrero Fields. a
 - Admission will be FREE! b.
 - We'll be having a music festival of sorts, w/ lots of different kinds of bands С. playing.
 - d. We'll be having a slip + slide and churros, and so many more goodies!
 - Advertisements + paperwork is supposed to be finished by this Friday, March 30, e. 2007. Please come at 11:30 AM to help us finish up all of this work! There will be non-Sodexho food.

f. Help wanted w/ the Picnic event!

- VL. **Open Forum**
 - Wendy, SPB Highlights Chair, quit her job at Target in Camarillo. Go, Wendy! 1.
 - Wendy is working on the SPB scrapbook; there are a lot of pictures from the SPB events. This 2 will be due by Wednesday, April 11, 2007. It has to be done before the Award Ceremony for ASI members/leaders.
 - 3 Simone wants to let students know about the CSUCI pre-doctoral program, financial assistance is here for all of you!
 - 4. Dolphin Days is for Monday, April 16 to Friday, April 20, 2007. This is an SPB co-sponsorship!
 - A shout out saying thank you to Paul for bringing candy to all of the SPB members! 5.
 - Second SPB shindig is on for this year! If you want to organize this event, please contact 6.
 - Chelsee or Brian about it.
 - Paper Plate Awards are coming soon! Brian is chairing this event. 7
 - Outstanding Leadership Awards are also coming soon.
- VII. Meeting Adjourned at 6:33 PM.

V.